United Nations ; \!’
THIRD COMMITTEE
GENERAL @ 8Ltk nesting

E M LY held on
ASS B Friday, 5 December 1980
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION at 3 p.m.
Oﬁ . [ R“Drd" x New Yo'k

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 8Lth MEETING
Chairman: Mr. GARVALOV (Bulgaria)

CONTENTS
AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM 65: CRIME PREVENTION AND CONTROL

(a) CAPITAL PUNISHMENT: REPORT OF THE SIXTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS ON THE
PREVENTION OF CRIME AND THE TREATMENT OF OFFENDERS

(b) SIXTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS ON THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND THE
TREATMENT OF OFFENDERS

(¢) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CONCLUSIONS OF THE FIFTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS
ON THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND THE TREATMENT OF OFFENDERS

AGENDA ITEM 82: TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL, INHUMAN OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR
PUNISHMENT

(a) QUESTIONNAIRE ON THE DECLARATION ON THE PROTECTION OF ALL PERSONS FROM
BEING SUBJECTED TO TORTURE AND OTHER CUREL, INHUMAN OR DEGRADING
TREATMENT OR PUNISHMENT '

(b) UNILATERAL DECLARATIONS BY MEMBER STATES AGAINST TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL,
INHUMAN OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR PUNISHMENT

(c) DRAFT CODE OF MEDICAL ETHICS

(d) DRAFT BODY OF PRINCIPLES FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PERSONS UNDER ANY FORM
OF DETENTION OR IMPRISONMENT

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF MR. SA CARNETRO, PRIME MINISTER OF PORTUGAL AND
MR. AMERASINGHE, PRESIDENT COF THE UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON THE LAW OF THE SEA

CONCLUSION OF THE COMMITTEE'S WORK

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the Distr. GENERAL
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one momh of the date n
of publication to the Chicf of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, A/C.3/35/SR.8
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 17 December 1980
record, ENGLISH
Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for CRIGINAL: FRENCH

each Committee.

80-58059 Faws



A/C.3/35/8R.8L
English
Page 2

The meeﬁjng was called to order at 3.25 n.m.

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (A/C.3/35/L.76 and L.T79)
AGENDA ITHEM{ 65: CRIME PREVENTION ANWD CONTROL

(a) CAPITATL PUNISHMENT: REPORT OF THE SIXTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS ON THE
PREVENTTION OF CRIME ANT THE TREATWENT OF OFFENDERS (A/C.3/35/L.67, L.75, L.80
and L.97)

(b) STIXTH UNITED NATIONS CONGRESS ON THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND THE TREATMENT OF
OFFERDERS (A/C.3/35/L.81)

(c) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CINCLUSIONS OF THE FIFTH UNITED HATIONS CONGRESS ON THE
PREVENTION OF CRIME AIID THE TREATMENT OF OFFENDERS (A/35/289)

AGENDA ITEM 82: TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL, INHUMAY OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR
PUNTSHMENT (A/C.3/35/L.82)

(a) OQUISTIONWAIRE ON THE DECLARATION ON THF PROTECTIOP OF ALL PERSONS FRCOM BEING
SURJECTED TO TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL, INHUMAN OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR
PUNISHMENT (A/35/369 and Add.1-2)

(b) UNILATERAL DECLARATIONS BY MEMBER STATES AGAINST TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL,
INHUMAN OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR PUNISHMENT (A/35/370/Rev.l and Add.l)

(c) DRAFT CODE OF MEDICAL ETHICS (A/C.3/35/L.33)

(d) DRAFT BODY OF PRINCIPLES FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PERSONS UNDER ANY FORM OF
DETENTION OR IMPRISOMMENT (A/35/401 and Add.1-2; A/C.3/35/L.73/Rev.l,
A/C.3/35/L.92)

1. The CHATRMAN pointed out that the Committee still had to consider nine draft
resolutions before concluding, at the present meeting, its work for the thirty-
fifth session and proposed trat the time allowed to each delegation speaiiing on the
substance of the gquestion shculd be limited to five minutes.

2.  Mrs. WARZAZI (Morocco) and Mr. VOICU (Romania) supported the Chairman's
proposal.

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.79

3, Mr. McKINNON (Canada) said that, through the co-operation of the delegations
concerned, it had been possible to amend draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.79 concerning
mass exoduses. The amendments consisted of inserting, in the first line of the
second preambular paragraph and in the first line of operative paragraph 1, after
the word "exoduses', the words “and displacements', of deleting subparagranhs (a)
and (b) of operative paragrapa 3 and operative paragraph 4 in its entirety. and of
renumbering the other operative paragraphs accordingly.




A/C.3/35/SR.8k
nglish
Page 3

{Mr. MeKinnon, Canada)

. le hoped that, as a result of those amendments, it would be possible to adopt
the draft resolution without a vote.

5. The CHAL1RMAN said that, if there were no objections, he would consider that
the Committee decided to adopt the draft resclution, as amended, without a vote.

6. Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.79. as amended, was adopted without a vote.

T. Miss RODRIGUEZ-CALDERON (Cuba) said that she would merely like to point out
that , because of the amendments made to the draft resolution, onerative paragraph 5
no longer served any purpose.

8. Mr. EQEgA(United Kingdom) said that he hoped, in accordance with the draft
resolution which had just been adopted and with resolution 30 (XXXVI) of the
Commission on Human Rights concerning human rights and massive exoduses, that the
Secretary-General would actually submit a report on those exoduses and mass
displacements which had taken place in recent years.

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.75 and draft decision A/C.3/35/L.97

3. Mr, VOLLERS (Federal Republic of Germany) said that, folloving long
consultations with a number of delegations, the sponsors of draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.75 on measures aiming at the ultimate abolition of capital punishment
had decided to submit draft decision A/C.3/35/L.97 on capital punishment according
to which the General Assembly would consider at its thirty-sixth session the idea
of elaborating a draft of a second optional protocol to the International Covenant
on Civil and Political Rights, aiming at the abolition of the death penalty. On
the basis of those consultations, it should be possible for the draft decision to
be adonted by consensus, it being understocd that the sponsors of draft

resolution A/C.3/35/L.75 would not insist on its being put to a vote.

10, The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Committee wished to adopt draft decision A/C.3/35/L.97 without a vote and to
endorse the sugmestion of the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.75 that the
draft resolution should not be put to the vote.

11. Draft decision A/C.3/35/L.97 was adopted without a vote.

12. Hr. MORENOWSALCEQQ.(Philippines) said that if the draft decision had been put
to a vote his delegation would have voted against it because of Philippine
legislation.

13. Mr. ALAKWAA (Yemen)} pointed out that draft decision A/C.3/35/L.97 was contrary
to Islamic law, which was applied in his country.

14, Mrs. AKAMATSU (Japan) said that the fact that her delegation had joined the
consensus on draft decision A/C.3/35/L.97 should not be interpreted as signifying

a change in the position of the Japanese Govermment, which was in favour of
maintaining the death penalty. Her delegation would communicate a detalled statement
of the Government's views on the subject to the Secretary~General in due course.

loo.



A/C.3/35/SR. 84
English
Page b

15, drs. WARZAZI (Morocco) noted that the fact that dreft decision A/C.3/35/L.97
had been adopted by consensis was in no way binding upon the lMember States. That
was why the sponsors of dra’t resclution A/C.3/35/L.75 had decided to submit the
draft decision.

16. lir. @DIS (United Kingdom) noted that discussion of the issue of capital
punishment at the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the
Treatment of Offenders had revealed the depth of feeling it continued to arouse
and the extent to which it vas related to the cultural and legal traditions of
eachh State. The United Kingdom, for its part, considered that abolishment of
capital punishment was a maltter for the conscience of the members of Parliament.
Ordinary crimes were no longer punishable by the death penalty in the United
Kingdom.

17. Vhile recognizing that it would be good for Member States to have the
opportunity to discuss the idea of elaborating a draft of a second optional
protocol, his delegation would be unable to support the elaboration of such a
protocol, for the reasons it had stated.

18. Mr. OKELO (Uganda), lir. MAKKI (Oman), Mr. ALI (Bangladesh), liss HOUNGAVOU
(Benin), Mrs. HUSSAIN (Pakistan), lir. FARIS (Jordan) and lMr. AI~MOKHTAR (United

Arab Emirates) said that their delegations would have abstained if the draft
decision had been put to the vote.

19. Ms, KEKEDO (Papua New Guinea) said that her delegation welcomed the adovtion
of draft decision A/C.3/35/L.97. Had it been put to the vote, her delegation
would have voted for it. in the belief that no State should impcse a decision on
such a matter on any other State. In Papua Uew Guinea, the law did not provide
for the death penalty.

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.55/Rev.l

20. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Committee wished to adopt draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.65/Rev.l, on the code of
conduct for law enforcement officials, without a vote.

21. Draft resoclution A/C.3/35/L.65/Rev.1l was adorted without a vote.

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.6T

22, Mr. RANGACHARI (India) roted that the question of capital punishment had

been discussed at length at the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of
Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, held in Caracas, Venezuela, in
August/September 1980, and ttat only 37 Member States had declared themselves to
be abolitionists. A draft resolution had been submitted but the sponsors had
decided not to put it to the vote, because the vast majority of participants in
the Congress had not supported it. As for draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67, which
also dealt with capital punishment, his delegation cbjected to various aspects of
the text and would have liked to convince the sponsors to agree to discuss the
substance of the question. It could not accept the references in the preamble to

/ov.



A/C.3/35/5R. 8k
English
Page 5

(Mr. Rangachari, India)

the fact that capital punishment was a violation of the right to life and to the
negative consequences that would result if capital punishment were not totally
abolished; the recommendaticn to introduce a moratorium on the application of
capital punishment was also unacceptable, The Supreme Court of India had recently
studied the question and had concluded, in particular, that capital punishment was
not a violation of the right to life.

23. Because of its objections, his delegation proposed that the Committee should
adopt the following draft decision:

"The Committee decides not to take any action on draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.67 on capital punishment."

24, Mr. BANGURA (Sierra Leone) said that his delegation joined 1in the consensus
on draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.65/Rev.l.

25. Mr. KAMANDA wa KAMANDA (Zaire) paid tribute to the generosity of spirit
demonstrated by the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.6T and said that he
was lmpressed by the breadth of knowledge of members of the Third Committee who
were able to tackle legal, economic, scientific and technical questions with egual
ease, However, there were serious legal implications to the draft resolution and
opinion on the subject was far from unanimous. It had not, in fact, been
established that capital punishment was a vicolation of human rights. He therefore
suggested that the guestion be pondered at length and that the Committee not be
over~hasty in taking a decision, as it might not be implemented. He supported the
proposal made by the representative of India and reguested that consideration of
the draft resolution should be postponed until the Sixth Committee experts had
given their opinion.

26. Mr. NORDENFELT (Sweden) said that capital punishment raised a universal
ethical problem which was related to the right to life and that it was a very

sound idea that delegations should have the opportunity to vote on the desirability
of gradual abolition of the death penalty. He therefore invited the Indian
delegation to withdraw its draft decision.

27. Mr. MAKKI (Oman) said that, as he had already pointed out in his explanation
of vote on draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.97, he objected to the terms of the draft
resolution, which implied a value Jjudgement on Islamic custom and Islamic law.

He supported the proposal made by the representative of India and asked the
representative of Sweden to withdraw his draft resolution.

28. Mrs. WARZAZI (Morocco) proposed adding the following words to the Indian
draft decision: "while awaiting the conclusions of the Sixth Committee on the
subject”.

29, Mr. MBENNA (United Republic of Tanzania) supported the Indian draft decision,
as amended by Morocco, and said that, although it might be desirable to abolish
capital punishment, a fixed time-table should not be imposed for the process.

{ee.



A/C.3/35/8R. 84
inglish

Pare 6

30, Hr. CABRAL (Guinea-Bissau) said he had no doubts as to the good inteuntions of
the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67. It was his belief that, since the
problem was being studied :n other forums whose members were better able to judge
ihe lepel conseguences of the problem, the Committee should take a decision based
on the interests of the international community and should not be hasty in acting.
In view of the fact that the problem touched on philosophical ideas concerning
life and death and that it was necessary to respect the beliefs and religion of
211 peoples, it was his view that the Indian proposal, as amended by Morocco, took
due account of the concerns and points of view of all, inasmuch as it made it
possible to draw on the work of the Sixth Committee before taking a decision that
was informed and taken in good faith.

31. [liss SABATIER (liiger) stressed the need to be realistic, and formally moved
that the debate should be closed and that a vote should be taken on the Indian
draft decision.

32. ¥r. NORDENFELT (Sweder) said he regretted that a procedural device by the
representative of India might prevent the adoption of draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.6T. 1In order tc be able to interpret the position of delegations with
regard to that draft resolution, he requested that a recorded vote should be taken
on the Indian draft decision; he did not oppose the closure of debate.

33. In response to a question by Mr. CABRERA (Spain), the CHAIRMAN said that the
Heroccan amendment to the draft decision had been accepted by India. He dinvited
members of the Committee to vote on the Indian draft decision as revised,

34, Mr. NORDENFLLT (Sweden) requested a separate vote on the words "while awaiting
the conclusions of the Sixta Committee on the subject”.

35. Mr., CABRERA (Spain), soeaking in explanation of vote, said that the important
draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 was quite moderate and took no final decision with
regard to abolishing the death penalty. He regretted the Committee’s tendency to
resort to procedural devices in order to avoid taking decisions on substantive
natters. His delegation woild vote against the Indian draft decision.

36, 1fr. GAGLIARDI (Brazil) said he supported draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.6T7 but
would not oppose the Indian draft decision and would abstain in that vote.

37. Mr. VOLLERS (Federal Republic of Germany) said he regretted that India had
submitted its draft decision, since the matter should be discussed. He was sorry
to see a draft resolution eliminated by a procedural device, He was aware of the
differences of views in the Committee and he was ready to discuss and amend the
draft resolution, but he still intended to vote against the Indian draft decision.

38, Mr. DANOVI (Italy) asked whether the death penalty was on the agenda of the
Sixth Committee.

39, lr. ALMOSLECHNER (Austria) agreed with the Swedish delegation that the
decision on the draft resolition should be taken by a vote on the substance of the
matter. He opposed the Indian draft decision.

/ens



A/C.3/35/SR.8k
English
Page T

h0. Mr. UCLES-RAMIREZ (Guatemala) indicated that the 1975 Constitution of his
country allowed for the death penalty, although it respected the legal standards
set forth in paragraph T of the draft resolution. He understood the Indian
objections and would vote in favour of the Indian draft decision.

41, Mr. EDIS (United Kingdom) indicated that the death penalty had been abolished
in the United Kingdom but that the decision depended on Parliament and was not a
matter of Government policy. For that reason he was not able to join the sponsors
of an international decision aimed at abolishing the death penalty or at introducing
a moratorium, a decision that would restrict the freedom of other countries to
decide the matter as they saw fit. However, he favoured a discussion of the

subject and would vote against the Indian draft decision; if it was rejected, he
would vote in favour of draft resclution A/C.3/35/L.6T7.

42. Mr. DYRLUND (Demnmark), speaking as a sponsor of the draft resolution, said
that he was convinced that the draft resoclution would strengthen human rights and
that, even if the death penalty could not be immediately abolished, steps should
nevertheless be taken in that direction. He would therefore vote against the
Indian proposal.

43, Mrs. CASTILLO (Dominican Republic) said she was in favour of draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.6T, which would have the effect of weakening the power of tyrants.
Furthermore, the draft resolution imposed no obligation on States. She would vote
against the Indian draft decision.

L. Mr. FAREED (Pakistan) said that he shared the concerns expressed by the
representative of Zaire. The draft resolution sought to impose on some countries
the legislation in force in other countries and showed that the sponsors failed to
realize that the criminal legislation of each country depended on that country's
traditions, its social, economic and political conditions and its religion. He
would vote in favour of the Indian draft decision.

45, Mr, MAKKI (Oman) said he had serious objections to draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.67 and would vote in favour of the Indian draft decision.

L6, Mrs. de BROMLEY (Honduras) indicated that capital punishment had been
abolished in Honduras and that she would vote in favour of draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.6T7 and against the draft decision.

L7. Ms. FRANCO (Portugal) said that, while she was aware of the legislative
problems posed by the death penalty, she considered that draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L,6T7 was extremely moderate and regretted that procedural motions were
preventing a substantive discussicn. She would therefore vote against the draft
decision.

48, Mr. OKELO (Uganda) said that, although he strongly opposed any form of
homicide, he supported the Indian draft decision, because he believed that each
country should be free to determine, in its Constitution, whether to maintain or
abolish the death penalty.

/ons



A/C.3/35/SR. 84
English
Page 8

49, Mr. RAZZ00QI (Kuwait) opposed draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 and pointed out
that what was good for some was not necessarily good for others:; he would therefore
vote for the Indian draft decision.

50, Mrs. RODRIGUEZ (Venezuela) said that, even if agreement could not be reached
immediately, draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67, which her country favoured, would
enable progress to be made towards abolition of the death penalty.

51. Mr. GOODEN {(Jamaica) said he would vote for draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67
if it were put to the vote, and would therefore abstain in a vote on the Indian
draft decision. However, since he did not know whether the subject of the death
penalty was on the Sixth Committee's agenda, he opposed the Moroccan amendment to
the Indian draft decision.

52, Mrs., de REYES (Colombia) said that she would vote against the draft decision
proposed by India, as she supported draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67. She was in
favour of the abolition of —he death penalty, which moreover did not exist in her
country, since such action would contribute to the enhancement of human rights.

53, Her delegation found i1 regrettable that draft resolutions submitted to the
Third Committee were all too often withdrawn without being put to the vote, since
they expressed the views of various members of the Committee, even if such views
were controversial.

54. Mr. DERESSA (Ethiopia) supported the draft decision proposed by India, as
amended by Morocco. Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.6T7 did not seem to take account of
the fact that there were mary forms of societies and Govermments with different
values, cultures and legal yrinciples based on religious precepts inspired
essentially by the desire of mankind to live in peace and harmony. The discussions
during the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the
Treatment of Offenders as well as in the Third Committee during the current session
had shown that the probleam required detailed study by United Nations organs which
were more competent than the Third Committee to deal with the gquestion.

55. Hrs. de GUELMAN (Uruguay) said she unreservedly supported draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.67. The death penalty had been abolished in Uruguay under a law dating
back to September 1907 as well as under the national Constitution currently in
foree. She would vote against the draft decision submitted by India.

56. lir. HORDENFELT (Sweden), speaking on a point of order, asked if the question
of the death penalty was on the agenda of the Sixth Committee.

57. lir. KAMANDA wa KAMANDA [Zaire), replying first to the representative of Italy
and then to the representative of Sweden, said that if several countries, including
his own, had requested that consideration of the guestion of the death penalty
should be deferred, it was not because the issue might have been included on the
agenda of the Sixth Committee. If it had not been, the Third Committee would then
be in an excellent position 1o request that the matter should be referred to the
Sixth Committee, as the General Assembly could not take decisions on gquestions of
a legal nature unless the Sixth Committee had preszented its views. That was the
point of the draft decision of India, as amended by Morocco,

/...



A/C.3/35/SR.8L
English
Page O

(Mr. Kamands we Kamanda, Zaire)

58. e considered that it was illogical for the opponents of the death penalty to
argue that , because the death penalty did not exist in their own countries, it
should be abolished in others.

59. Mr. NORDENFELT (Sweden) said it was his understanding that the question of
the death penalty was not on the agenda of the Sixth Committee and that it was for
the General Committee of the General Assembly to take a decision on whether to
refer the issue to the Sixth Committee. Such being the case, he would vote against
the Moroccan amendment to the Indian draft decision.

60. At the request of the representative of Sweden, a separate vote was taken on
the words ‘while awaiting the conclusions of the Sixth Committee on the subject’ in

the draft decision proposed by India, as amended by Morocco. A recorded vote was
taken by roll-call.

In favour: Afghanistan, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Bulgaria, Burundi,
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Central African Republic,
Costa Rica, Czechoslovakia, Egypt, Ethiopia., German Democratic
Republic, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran,
Iraq, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lao People's Democratic Republic,
Malaysia, Maldives, Mongolia, Morocco, Nepal, Higer, Nigeria,
Oman , Pakistan, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Saudi Arsbia,
Sierra lLeone, Somalia, Sudan, Thailand, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United
Arsb Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Yemen, Zaire, Zambia,

Apainst: Algeria, Angola, Australia, Austria, Belgium, Benin, Canada,

Colombia, Cyprus, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Fiji,
Finland, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, Haiti,
Honduras, Iceland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Luxembourg,
Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Panama, Papua New Guinea,
Paraguay, Peru, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic,
Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Worthern Ireland, Uruguay, Venezuela.

Abstaining: Bahamas, Barbados, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Chad,
Chile, Congo, Cuba, Demccratic Yemen, Cawbia, CGhana, Guatemala,
Guyana, Ireland, Ivory Ccast, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Mali, Mexico, Mozambique, Nicaragua,
Philippines, Senegal, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Suriname, Swaziland,
Turkey, United Republic of Cameroon, United States of America,
Yugoslavia.

£1. The words "while awaiting the conclusions of the Sixth Committee on the
subject” in the draft decision proposed by India were adopted by 49 votes to L2,
with 39 sbstentions.

£2. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to vote on the draft decision proposed by
Tndia, which read: 'The Third Committee decides not to take any action on draft

/N




A/C.3/35/SR.8kL
English
Page 10

(The Chairman)

resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 entitled 'Capital punlshment', while awaiting the
conclusions of the Sixth Cornmittee on the subject”

63. A recorded vote was taken by roll-call.

In favour: Afghanisten, Angola, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Bhutan,
Bulgaria, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, Congo, Cuba,
Czechoslovakia, Egypt, E1 Salvador, Ethiopia, Gabon, Gambia,
German Derocratic Republic, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana,
Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran, Irag, Japan, Jordan, Kenya,
Kuwait , Leo People's Democratic Republic, Lebanon, Liberia,
Libyan Areb Jamahiriya, Madagascar., Malaysia, Maldives, Mali,
Meuritanis, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Wiger,
Nigeria, Cman, Pakistan, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, Romania,
Bwanda, S#o Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra
Iecne, Singapore, Somalia, Sri Tanka, Sudan, Thailand, Uganda,
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics , United Arab Emirates, United Republic of Cameroon .
United Republic of Tanzania, Viet Nam, Yemen., Yugoslavia, Zaire,
Zembia.

Agsinst : Mgeria, fustralias, Austria, Belgium, Canada, Colombia, Costa
Rica, Dennark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Finland. Germany,
Federal Republic of, Haiti, Honduras, Iceland, Israel, Italy,
Luxemboury¢,, Netherlands, llew Zealand, Norway, Panama, Papua New
Guinea, Paraguay, Peru, FPortugal, Spain, Sweden, Togo, Tunisgia,
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Uruguay,
Venezuela.

Abstaining: Bahemas, Barbados, Benin, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Cyprus,
Fiji, France, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Ireland, Ivory Coast,
Jamaica, lesotho, Malawi, Nicaragua, Suriname, Swaziland, Syrian
Argb Republic, Trinidad and Tobago, Turkey, United States of
America.

6L. The draft decision proposed by Indis was adopted by 76 votes to 33, with
2L agbstentions.

65. The CHAIRMAN said thet, as a result of the vote which had just taken place,
the Committee would not consider draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 further.

66. Mr, SAIF (Democratic Yemen) said that his delegation had voted in favour of
the Indian draft decision, hut its vote had not been recorded.

67. Mr. ROM (Israel) said that, since there was no capital punishment under
Israeli law, his delegation had voted against the Indian draft decision; it would
have voted in favour of draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 if it had been put to the
vote.



63. Mrs. AKAMATSU (Japan) said that her delegation would have abstained in Ll
voting on draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 if it had been put to the vote.

69. Miss NICOLAIDOU (Greece) said that her delegation would have abstained in ths
voting on draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 if it had been put to the vote, slthourh
that did not mean that her Government attached no importance to the question of
capital punishment. No execution had taken place in her country since 1973, and
under Greek legal practice the death penalty was commuted to life inprisonment ifl
the sentence had not been carried out within three years of the conviction. Her
Government nevertheless considered that to abolish capital punishment without
adopting an alternative solution might create a gap in legislation on crime
prevention and crime control at a time when there was a resurgence of crime
throughout the world.

70. Mr. GIUSTETTI (France) said that his delegation would have abstained in the
voting if draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 had been put to the vote, since that draft
resolution contained statements which, in his country's case, were far from having
been substantiated, and the question was under intense scrutiny at the national
level. That was also the reason for which his delegation had abstained in the
voting on the draft decision proposed by India. His delegaticn regretted the
adoption of such decisions, which had the effect of postponing the adoption of
draft resoclutions, and it hoped that that practice would not become general.

71. Mrs. SEMICHI (Algeria) said that she had voted against the Indian draft
decision because the words that had been added as a result of the Moroccan proposal
had made it illogical.

72. Mrs. HOUNGAVOU (Benin) said that her delegation had voted against the
amendment to the Indian draft decision introduced as a result of the Morocean
proposal, since it would have been more logical, before proceeding to the vote, to
seek to establish whether the question dealt with in draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.67
was, in fact, on the Sixth Committee's agenda.

73. Mr. MUCORLOR (Liberia) said that capital punishment could have a deterrent
effect on persons who might be tempted to commit certain crimes; his delegation
would therefore have abstained if draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.6T7 had been put to
the vote.

74. Mr. CABRAL (Cuinea-Bissau) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the
Indian draft decision because it had ended a fruitless discussion and had thrown
some light on the problem of capital punishment, which was not only of a legal, but
also, and more particularly, of a cultural nature. In order to ensure that the
ideas set forth in the Charter of the United Nations prevailed, Member States
should seek a symbiosis of their cultural values instead of rejecting other
peoples' values.

75. Mr. GLAIEL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that his delegation had abstained in
the voting on the Indian draft decision because it did not wish the Sixth Committee
to consider the question of capital punishment. If the final phrase added on the
initiative of the Moroccan delegation had not been adopted, his delegation would
have voted in favour of the Indian proposal.



A/C.3/35/SR. 84
Inglish
Page 12

76.  Mrs. MASMOUDI (Tunisia) said that, since her country's legislation did not
prohibit capital punishment, her delegation would have abstained if draft
resolution A/C.3/35/L.67 had been put to the vote.

77. Mr. ALAKWAA (Yemen) saiil that his delegation had voted in favour of the Indian
draft decision because, in his country, the death penalty was subject to precepts
of the Moslem religion which were aimed at safeguarding society.

78. Mr. VERKERCKE (Belgium), introducing draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.80, read out
the amendments made to the text following consultations with a large number of
delegations. The third preartbular paragraph should read: “Alarmed at the
incidence in different parts of the world of summary executions as well as of
arbitrary executions,”. The introductory part of operative paragraph 1 should
read: "Urges Member States :»oncerned:". The first line of the first subparagraph
of operative paragraph 1 shoild read: "to respect as a minimum standard the content
of the provisions of articles 6, 14 and 15". The words '"where it exists’ should
be added after the words “appeal procedure” in the second subparagraph of operative
paragraph 1. In operative paragraph 3, the text after the words "Further reguests
the Secretary-Cenersl' shoull be replaced by the following: 'to seek from Member
States, specialized agencies, regional international organizations and concerned
non-governmental organizations in consultative status with the Economic and Social
Council views and observatioas concerning the problem of arbitrary executions and
summary executions and to reoort to the Committee cn Crime Prevention and Control
at its next session'.

79. He announced that the Uaited States of America had joined the sponsors of the
draft resolution.

80. Mr. GONZALEZ de LEON (M=xico) said that it was unnecessary to enumerate the
various bodies mentioned in operstive paragraph 3: a reference to organizations of
the United Nations system and other bodies would suffice.

81. He would be glad if the representative of Belgium would inform him under what
provisions the Secretary-Ceneral was requested to take the action referred to in
cperative paragraph 2, and what results were to be expected from such action.

82. Mrs. WARZAZI (Morocco) said that she would like the Belgian representative to
delete the reference to gpecialized agencies in operative paragraph 3, since not
all those agencies were necessarily competent to deal with the guestion of the
death penalty.

83. Mr. VERKERCKE (Belgium), replying to the comments made by the representative
of Mexico with regard to operative paragraph 2, said that the sponsors had wished
to refer to an actual situation, namely, the action of the Secretary-General, which
vas sometimes overt, for exsmple when he expressed regret at certain executions,
but which might be more discreet in other cases. He reminded the Committee that

U Thant had described his rcle as Secretary-General by saying: "Privately, I have
done the best I could’.




A/C.3/35/SR.8k
English
Page 13

8L. The CHAIRMAN invited members of the Committee to vote on draft resolution
A/C.3/35/1.80.

85. At the request of the Mexican representative, a separate vote was taken on
operative paragraph 2.

86. Operative paragraph 2 was adopted by 52 votes to 16, with 46 abstentions.

87. lr. GAGLIARDI (Brazil) said that his delegation was in favour of direct
contacts between the Secretary-General and Governments but had nevertheless
abstained in the voting on operative paragraph 2 because it had not been clearly
established who was to decide on cases where the minimum standard of legal
safeguards appeared not to have been respected, and because it considered that it
would be extremely difficult for the Secretary-General to take such decisions.

8. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there was no objection, he would take it that draft
resolution A/C.3/35/L.80 as a whole, as revised, was adopted without a vote.

89. It was so decided.

90, Mrs. AKAMATSU (Japan) said that her delegation supported the purposes and the
spirit of the draft resclution which the Committee had just adopted but wished to

enter reservations with regard to the second and third subparagraphs of operative

paragraph 1, which Japan would have difficulty in complying with.

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.81

9l. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should adopt draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.81 by consensus.

92. Mr, O'DONOVAN (Ireland) suggested that it should be adopted by acclamation.

93. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there was no objection, he would take it that draft
resolution A/C.3/35/L.81 was adopted by acclamation.

ok, It was so decided.

95. Mr. DAVISON (United States of America), explaining his delegation's votes on
draft resolutions A/C.3/35/L.97, concerning capital punishment, and A/C.3/35/L.80,
concerning arbitrary or summary executions, said that the United States did not

at the present time intend to subscribe to an optional protocol to the
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights binding parties to abolish

for ever the death penalty. His delegation was willing, however, to take note of
a draft protocol, and it did not object to Governments' being invited to comment on
it. Tt had co-sponsored draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.80 because, in its opinion, it
was precisely in the direction of improving the standards applying to capital
punishment that the international community should be active. His delegation
therefore looked forward to subsequent proposals to provide the greatest possible
safeguards for persons accused of crimes punishable by the death penalty.



A/C.3/35/SR. 8k
English
Page 1L

96. The CHAIRMAN announced that the Committee had coneluded its consideration of
item 65, and invited it to take up item 82.

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.82

97. Mr. WALKATE (Netherlanis) said that the sponsors of draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.82, on torture aid other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or
punishment , wished to add tie words “or States parties to the International
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights' after the word 'Governments® in operative

paragraph 3. He suggested -hat the draft resclution should be adopted without a
vote.

98. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there was no objection, he would take it that draft
resolution A/C.3/35/L.82 was adopted without a vote.

99. It was so decided.

Traft resolution A/C.3/35/L.83

100. Mr. WAILKATE (Netherlands) said that a slight change should be made in the
fifth preambular paragraph of draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.83, entitled "Draft Code
of Medical Fthics”, of which his delegation was a sponsor. The words ‘progressive
codification” should be repl.aced by "establishment™. He suggested that the draft
resolution should be adopted without a vote.

101. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there was no objection, he would take it that draft
resolution A/C.3/35/L.83 was adopted without a vote.

102. It was so decided.

103. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had concluded its consideration of
item 82. He invited it to take up document A/C.3/35/L.76, containing the last
draft resolution before the Committee under item 12,

10L. Miss NAGA (Egypt) said that she was withdrawing the amendment she had proposed
at the preceding meeting, since it was clear from the consultations she had had
with a number of delegations that the text, as revised by the representative of
Italy, commanded a consensus which she did not wish to oppose. However, she would
like it to be wnderstood thet the possibility of transforming the Division of Human
Rights into a Centre should be considered with due regard to the views expressed

on the subject by Governments at several sessions of the General Assembly.

105. Mr. O'DONOVAN {Ireland) recalled his statement at the preceding meeting
explaining why his delegaticn was in favour of redesignating the Division of Human
Rights as a Centre for Human Rights and asking anyone who did not agree to so
inform him. Thus far, no ore had contested Ireland's position, and he again
asked anyone wishing to state a view contrary to that of his delegation to do so.




A/C.3/35/8R.5h
Inglish
Page 15

106, Fr, NAGY (Yungary), referring to the statement by the representative of
Ireland, said that his delegation was opposed to changing the name of the Division
of Humsn Rights. The representative of Ireland had promised to explain the
position of those delegations that did not agree with the proposal in the draft
resolution under consideration. He (Mr. Nagy) was still awaiting his explanations
on that point.

107. Mr, MAKKI (Oman) said he wished to place on record that his delegation had
not spoken at the current session on the proposal to change the title of the
Division of Human Rights because it had already stated its views on that guestion
at the thirty-fourth session.

108, Miss SABATIER (Niger) said that she did not quite follow the reasoning of the
representative of Ireland. Since it was recognized that the Division of Human
Rights was sufficiently important to be made into a Centre, it was merely a
gquestion of regularizing a de facto situation. That being so, why not take a
straightforwvard decision to that effect? There was thus no point in the use of the
words "with a view to redesignating’ in operative paragraph 1 of the draft
resclution, as revised by Italy, and she formally proposed that they should be
replaced by the words "and to redesignate”.

109. Mr. ABDUL-AZIZ (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) observed that, when his delegation had
proposed concluding the consideration of the draft resolution, it had not been in
order to reopen the debate on further amendments. He also pointed out that the

aim was to arrive at a consensus without going into secondary considerations.

Since the Hgyptian delegation had stated that it was withdrawing its amendment, his
delegation was expecting Italy to inform the Committee that, as a result of the
consultations which had taken place, there was now a consensus on the revised text.
In any event, he requested that a decision should be taken on that text.

110. Mr. DANOVI (Italy) said that it was indeed the intention of his delegation
that the text should be adopted without a vote.

111. Mrs. WARZAZI (Morocco) said she remembered the representative of Ireland's
saying that the draft resolution would have no financial implications. However,
she wondered whether changing the name of the Division would not automatically
entail a change in title and grade for its Director. If there was a change of
Director, the Committee would be deprived of the presence of Mr. van Boven.
Moreover, the appointment of a new Director would immediately lead to an increase
in staff.

112. Mr. McKINNON (Canada) recalled that, at the preceding meeting, his delegation
had ewmphasized the importance it attached to upgrading the Division of Human Rights
to a Centre. He appreciated the desire of the representative of the Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya that the discussion should not be prolonged, but it seemed to him that
the gquestion was an extremely important one which should not be disposed of in
haste. He asked the representative of the Niger to state whether she wished to
maintain her amendment.




A/C.3/35/SR. 8L
English
Page 16

113. The CHAIRMAN pointed cut that the question had been thoroughly discussed
under item 77 and that all delegations wishing to spesk had had an opportunity to
do sc.

114. Mr. McKINNON (Canada). speaking on a point of order, said it was one thing to
have an opportunity to discuss a draft resolution and quite another to have it put
to the vote and be able to take a decision on it.

115. The CHATRMAN said that the Committee was now being offered such an
opportunity.

116, Mr. SHESTACK (United States of America) thanked the representative of the
Niger for having simplified the gquestion by introducing her amendment:; for it was a
simple question. All delegations had recognized the importance of the work of the
Division of Human Rights and had expressed the desire that it should be transformed
into a Centre, because of the prestige attached to that title. The Committee
should therefore approach tie question quite simply by taking a vote on the draft
resoclution, as revised.

117. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, if the discussion
of the question was to begin all over again, it would certainly not be possible to
cleose the debate at the current meeting. His delegation had already pointed out
that, if the aim was to increase the efficiency of the Division. there were other
ways of doing that besides changing its name. It had stated that there was in the
Division a veritable monopoly by a particular group of countries, namely, the
Western Group. It had also said that the resources available to the Division were
not being used to best advantage. Lastly. a suggestion had been made that the
Division should be incorporated in the Centre for Social Development and
Humanitarian Affairs. Othe: delegations had expressed their views on the question.
The delegations of India and Italy, in particular, had pcinted out that the matter
was entirely the responsibility of the United Nations Secretariat. Consultations
had accordingly been held, _eading to the submission by the representative of
Italy of a text which would allow the Secretary-~General to exercise his
prerogatives and continue his work without having any decision forced on him.

That was all the more justiried in view of the fact that the Secretary-General, in
his report on the gquestion, stated that it required further study. The most
reasonable solution, therefoure, was that provided by the text which the
representative of Italy had read out at the preceding meeting. He commended the
representative of Egypt for the understanding she had shown by withdrawing her
amendment and he urged the representative of the Niger not to press her own
amendment.

118. Miss SABATIER (Niger) said that she wished to emphasize her delegation's view.
The General Assembly of the United Hations had the competence and the supreme
authority to take a decision. Many delegations had shown that the Division of
Human Rights could be transformed into a Centre for Human Rights. That being so,
she failed to see why the operative part of the draft resolution should use the
wording 'with a view to redesignating’, which was aimed at postponing the
implementation of the decision. Nevertheless, if there really was a consensus on
the Italian text, she was prepared to withdraw her amendment in order to facilitate
matters.

/.



A/C.3/35/SR.8k
English
Page 17

119. Mr. GAGLIARDI (Rrazil) said that his delegation could join in a consensus on
the text proposed by the Italian delegation.

120. Mr. O'DONOVAN (Ireland) said he regretted that the representative of Hungary
had not understood his views. He had thought that he had explained clearly enough
why his delegation considered that the Division of Human Rights should be
redesignated. TIts reasons were based both on technical considerations -~ since the
Division met the technical criteria established by the Secretary-General and the
General Assembly - and on general considerations. If the Division of Human Rights
remained a Division when it ought to be upgraded to a Centre, that might imply
that the human rights programme was relegated, as it were, to an inferior status.
That reasoning appeared to be clear; if the Hungarian delegation was opposed to
such action, why did it not explain its own position?

121. The objections raised by the Soviet representative to the proposed
redesignation of the Division - the gquestion of resources, the existence of a
monopoly in the Division and the fact that there were other ways of increasing the
efficiency of the Division - were irrelevant. As for his recommendation that
nothing should be forced on the Secretary-General, it would not be the first time
the General Assembly had requested the Secretary-General to take specific action.
TLastly, with regard to the suggestion which had been made that the Division of
Human Rights should be incorporated in the United Nations Centre for Social
Development and Humanitarian Affairs, he saw no justification for a proposal which
would incorporate a large unit into a smaller body. The real question was how much
importance was attached to the human rights programme within the United Nations
system.

122. Mr. GLAITL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that his delegation had been patient
and understanding towards delegations which had spoken again on the subject. The
draft resolution under consideration was dated 21 November. Consultations had
been held. There was therefore no reason to reopen the discussion and his
delegation formally moved the closure of the debate in accordance with rule 117
of the rules of procedure of the General Assembly.

123, The CHATRMAN said that, if there was no objection, he would declare the
debate closed.

124, Mr. McKIFNON {(Canada) opposed the motion.

125. Myr. DANOVI (Italy) pointed out that the representative of the Niger had not
withdrawn her amendment. Moreover, the purpose of the consultations that had been
held had been to secure the adoption of the draft resolution without a vote. He
therefore opposed the closure of the debate.

126. The CHATRMAN said that, under rule 117 of the rules of procedure, permission
to speak on the closure of the debate was to be accorded only to two speakers
opposing the closure. He would therefore put to the vote the motion for closure

of the debate.




A/C.3/35/8R.8k
English
Page 18

127. The motion having been adopted, the CHAIRMAN declared the closure of the
debate,

128. He announced the beginning of the voting on draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.76 and
said that he would recognize only representatives wishing to explain their vote
before the vote.

129. Mr. McKINNON (Canada), speaking on a point of order, said that the
representative of the Niger had not withdrawn her amendment.

130. Miss SABATTER (Niger) said that she had withdrawn her amendment to the
Ttalian delegation's revised text.

131. Mr. SHESTACK (United States of America), speaking on a point of order, said
that the position was not clear; many delegations had understood that the
representative of the Niger had not withdrawn her amendment.

132. The CHAIRMAN pointed ouft that, wnder rule 128 of the rules of procedure, the
process of voting could be interrupted only on points of order in connexion with
the actual conduct of the vouing.

133. Mr. DANOVI (Ttaly) reminded the Committee that he had proposed that the text
should be adopted without a rote.

13%. Mr. O'DONOVAN (Ireland) expressed his appreciation to those delegations which
had announced their intention of supporting the draft resoclution without a vote.

135. Mr. EDIS (United Kingdom) reminded the Chairman that he had requested a
separate vote on the part of the sixth preambular paragraph of draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.76 which read: "he Division of Human Rights 'meets the technical
criteria for a Centre, as se: forth in his report on organizational nomenclature in
the Secretariat (A/C.5/32/17)'". Explaining the reasons why he had requested a
separate vote, he reminded the Committee that the Secretary-General had already
had one year in which to examine a resolution similar to that before the Committee
as well as a number of other resolutions adopted by the Economice and Social Council
and the Commission on Human 3ights. The purpose of the vote was to enable
delegations to express their views so that the Secretary-General would be clearly
aware of their position on thie question of whether the Division of Human Rights
should, or should not, be relesignated as a Centre.

136. Mr. SHESTACK (United States of America) said that his delegation would support
the draft resolution, althouzh it would have preferred that the subamendment
proposed by the delegation of Higer be retained and the misunderstanding relating
thereto cleared up. In that connexion, he found it hard to accept the somewhat
arbitrary manner in vhich points of order had been interrupted. In supporting the
draft resolution, his delegabtion understood its text to represent a request to the
Secretary~General to redesigiate the Division of Human Rights as a Centre. The
Secretary-General had had a year in which to respond to that request; it was novw
his duty to comply forthwith with the decision taken by the Third Committee. The
issue was quite clear to his delegation: it was when, and not whether, the change
would take place.




A/C.3/35/SR.8k
English
Page 10

137. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he would abstain in
the separate vote requested by the representative of the United Kingdom on the
phrase in question: it was unacceptable that a sentence from the Secretary-
General's report should be quocted out of context as the meaning thus became
distorted.

138, lr. VOLLERS (Federal Republic of Germany) said that he supported the
resclution in its existing form but expressed serious reservations on the manner in
which the discussion on the issue had been conducted.

139, Vr. MATELJAK (Yugoslavia) said that his delegation could not vote against the
opinion of the Secretary-General as it had full confidence in his authority. It
would therefore vote in favour of the phrase from the sixth preambular paragraph
on which there was to be a separate vote.

1L0. Mr. GAGLIARDI (Brazil) agreed with the comments of the representative of
Yugoslavia,

1Lk1. At the request of the representative of Fiji, a recorded vote was taken by
roll-call on the words "the Division of Human Rights ‘meets the technical criteria
for a Centre, as set forth in his report on organizational nomenclature in the
Secretariat'’, contained in the sixth preambular paragraph of draft resolution

A/C.3/35/1.76.

In favour: Algeria, Australia, Austria, Bahamas, Bangladesh, Barbados,
Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Burundi,
Canada, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia,
Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti,
Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France,
Gabon , Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, Greece,
Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Haiti, Honduras, Iceland, India, Iran,
Ireland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Lebsnon, Lesotho,
Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Mali,
Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambigue, Nepal, Netherlands,
Wew Zealand, Nigeria, Norway, Pakistan, Panama, Papua New Guinea,
Peru, Philippines, Portugal, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Somalia,
Spain, Sudan, Suriname, Sweden, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago,
Tunisia, Turkey, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of
Tanzania, United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen,
Yugoslavia, Zambia.

Against : None.

Abstaining: Afghanistan, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Congo, Czechoslovakia, Bgypt, German Democratic Republic,
Guatemala, Guinea, Hungary, Ivory Coast, Kenya, Lao People's
Democratic Republic, Mongolia, Nicaragua, Poland, Romania, Rwanda,
Swaziland, Syrian Arab Republic, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Viet Wem, Zaire.

142, By 89 votes to none, with 25 abstentions, the proposal of the representative
of the United Kingdom was adopted.

/...



A/C.3/35/SR.8L
Fnglish
Pape 20

143. The CHATIRMAN said that, if there were no objections, he would take it that
the Committee decided to adopt draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.T6 by consensus.

14l Tt was so decided.

1L45. Mr. WAIKATE (Netherland:), Mr. McKINNON (Canada) and Mr. MAKKI (Oman) said
that the affirmative vote on the sixth preambular paragraph had demonstrated that
the Secretary-GCeneral would enjoy a large measure of support among Member States
for the redesignation of the Division of Human Rights as a Centre. Consensus
represented the only possible means for dealing with the question of human rights
in the General Assembly.

1L6. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stressed that his delegation
was not opposed to the adopt:on of the revised draft resolution, it being
understood that the Secretary--General would examine the question and would take
into account all the views eixpressed, including that of the Soviet Unionm.
Moreover, the adoption of the draft would put an end to attempts by certain
delegations which had tried 1o bring pressure to bear on the Secretary-Ceneral at
every session. The question would in the future be in the hands of the latter and
he should take due account o the opinion of all delegationms.

147. Mr. OZADOVSKY (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) supported the comments of
the representative of the Soviet Union.

148, Ms. PADUA (Portugal), M.ss FAWTHORPE (New Zealand) and Mr. COODEN (Jamaica)
reiterated their support for the redesignation of the Division of Human Rights but
would have preferred the retention of the original text.

149, Mrs. CASTILLO (Dominican Republic) noted that the creation of the Centre would
have budgetary implications but had no doubt that its work would be much more
effective.

150. Mr. EDIS (United Kingdon) expressed the hope that the Secretary-General would
consider the resolution as encouraging him to continue to upgrade the Division of
Human Rights and pointed out that the proposed redesignation would have no
financial implications.

151. Miss SABATIER (Niger), spesking in explenation of her vote on the wording of
the sixth preambular paragraph, said that she had not participated in the vocte,
which had seemed to her to be illogical; it would have been better to have voted
on the entire paragraph.

152. Miss NICOLAIDOU (Greece!, Miss WELLS (Australia) and Mr. DYRLUND (Denmark)
welcomed the adoption of the resolution by consensus and expressed the view that
the Secretary-General would have time to go further into the question and take
appropriate measures to redesignate the Division as a Centre.

153. Mr. NAGY (Hungary) said that he had not opposed the adoption of the draft
resolution by consensus, but wished to remind the Committee that Hungary was not
in favour of the proposal to redesignate the Division of Human Rights as a Centre.

fves



A/C.3/35/8L.80
T"ﬂ.""-l i ,v_
Fage c1

(lir. Hamy . Hungarv)

In fect. it was a question of ¥noving what practical assistance the Division

could rive the United Wations in the Tield of humen rights. Tedesimmation of the

Tivision 2s a Centre would be the first step towsrds the crestion of new posts and
nev organs, sn idea which had been reijected on seversl occasions by the Committee.

15k, The (T'ATRIAIl said thet, befure declaring the session closed. he would cive the
floor tc two representatives who had requested to spesk in exercise of the right
of renly.

155. idiss WELLS (Australia). replying to the representative of the Ukrainian SSI,
said that the arpuments he liad put forvard to criticize Australia were. to sav the
least, paradoxical. In Australia, all citizens withoul distinction freelvy
exercised their civil rirhts. mbu aborigines had always participated broadly in
the Government . while a2t the same time enjoving the risht Lo respect for their oun
cultural wvalues. Her Government pave them all the means needed for their
development and for esteblishing links with indisencus peoples elsewvhere. In that
respect, a conference would shortly be held in Australia under the suspices of the
World Council of Indigenous Peoples to which her Government would make a financial
contritutioen. Australia had nothing Lo hide and had submitted its report to the
Committee on the FWlimination of PRacial Discrimination.

156. Mr. CABRAL (Guinea-Bissau)., replying to the representative of the United
Kingdom, who had aouestioned the grounds for his statement on the proliferation of
nec--fascist and Vazi proups , said that there was undeniably a narallel between
Hitler's Germeny and the situation currently preveiling in South Africa. as well
as the situation which had existed in Zimbabwe before independence. IMoreover,
the representative of Zimbabwe had supnported his remarls

157. Mr. OZADOVSKY (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Pepublic). speaking in exercise of
the right of reply. said that the representstive of Australia had criticized the
Ukrainisn SSR and he had therefore been obliged to recall resolution 5/33 of the
Sub-Cormission on the Preventicn of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities
which had expressed concern sbout the situation of the aborigines. only 4 ner cent
of whom completed their studies.

156. Vr. EDIS (United Kingdom). replying to the representative of Guinea-Bissau,
said that his sttacks were ccmplelely out of place.

159. Miss WELLS (Australia), replving to the representative of the Ukrainian SSR,
said that she “doubted whether the resolution he had mentioned reflected reality.

TRIBUTT: TQ THE MENORY OF MR. SA CARNEIRO, PRIME MINISTER OI' PORTUGAL, AND OF
¥R, AMERASINGHE, PRRESIDENT OF THFE UNITTD NATIONS CONFERENMCE OIf THE LAY OF THI SFA

160. liiss_VARGAS (Costa Rica), speaking on hbehalf of her delegation and of the
Group of Latin American States, Mr. KHALIFA (Sudan), speaking on behalf of the
Africen delepations, Mr. SCHIFGEL (German Democratic Republic), speaking on behalf
of the FKast European Countries, !Mr. PHEDONOS-VADET (Cyprus), Mr. RAZZOOOI (Kuwait).

fa v



A/C.3/35/8R. 8k
English
Page 22

calins on behalf of the dArab sroup., and I'rs. RODRIGULZ (Venezuela), speaking on
cjalz of the Group of T7. paid tribute to the memory of !'r. 284 Carneiro.
Prime 1inister of Portugal , and Mr. Amerasinghe. President of the United iations

o
conference on the Lew of the Sea and former President of the General Assembly.

161. liss FRANCO (Portugal' thanked the delegations which had expressed sympathy
to her delegetion in comnexzion vith the tragic death of lMr. S4 Carneiro.
Prime IMinister of Portugzl.

162. Mrs. PADUA (Portugel) thanked all the delegations which had expressed
condolences in connexion w-th the death of Mr. S& Carneirc and recalled that
throusiout his life he had defended human rights and fundamental freedoms.

COMPLETION OF THE CORiITTIL 'S VORK

1673. The CHATRMAI! said that , during the thirty-fifth session, the Committee had
done en imnressive amount of work. During its 84 meetings, it had discussed all
the items on its agendsz =nd it had not had to defer any item to the next session.
Important resolutions had been adopted on questions relating to violations of
humen rights, the strusggle against racial discrimination. racism and apartheid,
the United Naticns Decade Jor Vomen and various social questions relating to young
people, children, the disabled, the elderly, cultural values, the International
Covenants on Human Rights #nd the report of the Economic and Social Council. Some
of the resolutions which had been adopted by means of s vote represented a
contribution to the main principles and objectives of the United Wations, namely
to preserve and strengthen universal peace and security, and to promote
international co-operation in ensuring respect for human rights and fundamental
freedoms. The Committee had also found it prudent and expedient to avoid taking
action on matters which went beyond its mandate and fell within the competence of
other bodies and of the Secretary-General. At the same time he noted a marked
tendency to the prolongetion of debates ana the proliferation of draft
resolutions. One third moe resolutions had been adopted in 1980 than in 1979.
The Committee's agenda was overburdened and it was difficult to abide by it
without sacrificing some d:raft resolutions or amendments. He alsc noted that the
Committee had devoted much time to the preparation of internationzal legal
instruments.,

164, He paid tribute to the various offices, bodies and individuals that had
helped the Committee in it:s work.

165. brs. SIPILA \Assistan: Secretary-Ceneral for Social Development and
Fumaniterian Affairs) said that it had been a great privilege for her to follow
the worlk of the Committee. She paid tribute to the officers and also to the
(hairman who had very comp:tently guided the work of the Committee and had always
remained calm and maintained his impartiality. She also paid tribute to the
members of the Committee wio had performed their task with exemplary dedication.

y -



A/C.3/35/8R,6h
English
Page 23

(Mrs. Sipila)

166, Through its humanitarian approach in favour of a more humane world, the
international norms it had formulated and the machinery it had established in order
to supervise their implementation., the Committee had made a contribution of
inestimable value to the international community.

167. Mr. RIPERT (Under-Secretary-General for Economic and Social }atters)
asscciated himself with the tribute paid by Mrs. Sipila to the Chairman and the
officers and said that he agreed that the Committee's task was extremely important.
He also paid tribute to Mrs. Sipila who would soon be leaving her post and would

be difficult to repvlace.

168. During the thirty-fifth session, the Committee had made many recommendations
to the Secretariat: the Secretariat must do everything possible to implement them,
and was determined to do so.

169. After an exchange of courtesies, the CHAIRMAN declared that the Committee
had completed its work for the thirty~fifth session.

The meeting rose at 8.15 p.m.






